PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 5:22 PM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Tour/Upcoming visit to Paradise Ranch with NRC Staff members

From: Williamson, Alicia

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Connie

Cc: Terry, Tomeka; Avci, Halil I.; Wescott, Konstance L.

Subject: Tour/Upcoming visit to Paradise Ranch with NRC Staff members

Hello Mrs. McMaster

Just a friendly reminder regarding NRC's visit to Paradise Ranch on Friday, Jan 13 @ approximately 8:00am.

The NRC team will be in Victoria next week meeting with Exelon and other officials as part of our site audit to gather
information for the Environmental Impact Statement.

I will give you a call on Tuesday morning to re-confirm as well as arrange final instructions/directions we will need to
meet with you and other representatives of Paradise Ranch.

If you need to reach me before then, my cell number is 202-315-8386. Also, | will be checking emails so feel free to
email me.

Again, thank you for accommodating the staff and allowing us to tour the property.

See you next week.
Alicia

Alicia Williomson

US NRC

Office of New Reactors
301-415-1878 office
301-415-5399 fax
dlicia.williamson@nrc.gov
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